

FALMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Monday 10th May 2018 in the Council Chamber, Municipal Buildings, Falmouth at 4.30pm.

Present: Councillors S D Eva (Chairman), M C Morgan (Vice-Chair), P A Minson and D W Saunby CC

In Attendance: AM Williams (Town Clerk)
G West & R West (Applicants)

LSC222 APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received and approved from Councillors Bonney (hospital appointment) and Parker (holiday).

LSC223 INTERESTS

None declared.

LSC224 MINUTES

It was proposed by Councillor Morgan, seconded by Councillor Saunby and

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16th April 2018 be agreed as a correct record of the proceedings and signed by the Chair.

LSC225 CORNWALL COUNCIL LICENSES

(1) Variation to Licence, Club International, St Georges Arcade, Falmouth

The applicant advised that they wished to adjust their licencing hours so that they accord with the neighbouring licensed premises Mango's. That was recorded music on Thursday, Friday and Saturday 1000 to 0300 hours, provision of late night refreshment on Thursday, Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0230 hours, the sale of alcohol Thursday, Friday and Saturday 1000 to 0300 hours. They advised they were happy to accept the condition suggested by the Police Licensing Officer and already operated Challenge 25.

The Chairman reported that the Police Licensing Officer had recommended a condition for no entry or re-entry to the premises for patrons after 0200 hours, otherwise raised no objection to the application which brought the premises comparable hours with Mango's.

It was proposed by Councillor Morgan, seconded by Councillor Minson and

RESOLVED that subject to a condition that there should be no entry or re-entry to the premises after 0200 hours then the application should be approved.

(2) Minor Variation to Licence, Falmouth Golf Club, Swanpool Road, Falmouth

The Chairman reported the minor amendment request to incorporate two additional areas for the sale of alcohol - occasional use.

The Committee were disappointed that the applicant had not attended as they wished to establish the extent of occasional use. The Chairman felt this would be for 3 to 5 events per annum and there was no Police objection.

It was proposed by Councillor Minson, seconded by Councillor Morgan and

RESOLVED that the council raises no objection
to the application.

There being no further business to transact the Chairman declared the Meeting closed at 4.45pm.

Signed: Date: